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. iR. S. Griffith, Esq., 
Vickers Limited,
225 Beaver Hall Hill, 
Montreal.

»

SB Dear Sir

Thank you very muoh for your letter 
of January 19th offering to loan certain moving 
picture films to McGill University.

The subjects represented in these 
films all come under the work of our Department of 
Mechanical Engineering and I have been informed by 
the head of this Department that they will be glad to 
have the loan of three of the films mentioned in the 
list. These are:- '

The Construction of a Steam Turbine at the 
Naval Construction Works at Barrow-in-Furness*

15 Minutes.

1.

The Launch and Trials of a Floating Dock at the 
Naval Construction Works, Barrow-in-Furness.

10 Minutes.

2.

A Flight from London to Amsterdam in a Vickers-
15 Minutes.

3.
Vimy-Commercial Aeroplane.

If the Company will send these films, 
or will send a communication with reference to them, 
to Professor McKergow, Department of Mechanical Engineer­
ing, McGill University, he will make arrangement for 
shewing the films and for the return of the same.

Again thanking you for your courtesy, I
am.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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